P.O. Box 187, Oakland, Maine 04963 « Ph. 207-465-7357 < Fax 207-465-9118

OAKLAND TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA
9/25/2024, 2024
6:00 pm @
OAKLAND FIRE STATION
**%5:20-Meet at Cascade Storage Building (Railroad Ave) to look at damage***

L Call to order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Roll Call

IV.  To consider approving the minutes from September 11, 2024, and signing the weekly payables warrant.
V. Business Agenda:

Old Business:
1. Order 19-2425 - Woodstock Paper Road, Boyd Snowden

New Business:
2. Order 20-2425 - 1% Reading of General Assistance
3. Order 21-2425 — Cascade Storage Building Discussion

Manager Updates
» 1113 KMD
» Cascade Mill Property
Other Business: (If Necessary)

Adjournment

Upcoming Meetings:

10/23/2024 — Council Meeting - Fire Station 6 p.m.
10/24/2024 — ATV Meeting — Police Station 4 p.m.



IIL.

I1I.

OAKLAND TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES
9/11/2024

Call to order — The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call - Michael Perkins, Chairman Dana Wrigley Robert Nutting
Donald Borman David Groder

Others present:  Kelly Pinney Michaud, Town Manager Janice Porter, Town Clerk
Abby Marshall, IT Joseph Barney Lisa Barney Geoff Fotter
Sadie Knight Steve Gurney Shawn Nava Kevin Quirion
Gene Roy Shirley Fenlason  Amy Calder, Morning Sentinel
Barbara Bowling, KM Trails John Gardner, KM Trails

Kelly Roderick Ray Grueber Nathan Smart, Code Enforcement
Jon Cox Joan Fisher Conrad Fisher  Susan Webb
Bradford Webb R. Kelly Harrell ~ Paula Smedberg Darrell Wright Sr.
Patricia Mushero Craig Jackson Chief Rick Stubbert

Officer Craig Johnson  Officer Amanda Reed

Moved by Dana Wrigley seconded by David Groder and voted 5-0 approving the minutes from August 21,
2024, and signing the weekly payables warrant.

Business Agenda:
Old Business:

1. Order 10-2425 — Moved by Dana Wrigley seconded by Donald Borman and voted 5-0 to proceed with
gathering estimates and applying for the Trail Recreation Grant. John Gardner and Barbara Bowling, both
members of the KMT (Kennebec Messalonskee Trail) as board members, spoke of the need for repairs and
the willingness to help write the grant application. Gene Roy determined that along the existing trails the
bridges are at least twenty-one (21) years old. Outdoor Sport Institute (OSI) will provide their support,
with an excellent staff, helping with the assessment, planning, design, and construction of the natural
surface trails. Document noted that the fee estimate would be project cost of $2,375, $800 from KMT and
$1,575 would come from our current budget. OSI noted that the proposal is valid for 30 days from the date
of issue. Council members agreed to go forward with preparing estimates for the project.

2. Order 11-2425 — Discussion continued from the last Council meeting regarding the language/proposal for
Recreational Vehicle Occupancy language. Audience members had questions relative to the verification of
the temporary occupancy permit, definition of sewage disposal and extended occupancy. Conversation
stressed that the most important part is the health and safety of neighbors. Where there might be campers
parked that have no sewage disposal. Therefore, the town needs to ensure that septage is being properly
disposed of. Councilor Perkins suggested that the Code Enforcement Officer visit the campers that he has
noted, to find any safety and health concerns, and length of stay. All agreed to discuss it further at the next
meeting.

New Business:

3. Order 12-2425 — Police Chief Rick Stubbert introduced our two (2) new hires — Officer Amanda Reid and
Craig Johnson.

4. Order 13-2425 — Town Manager updated the Council that Cheryl Gould will be joining the staff as our full




time Finance Director.
5. Order 14-2425 — Councilors approved the voting delegate and alternate for the MMA Business Meeting.

6. Order 15-2425 - The Manager updated Councilors on the Messalonskee Boat launch Project. The state
has agreed on the delay until the Spring of 2025. At which time Boyd Snowden will be available for the
design and placing the project out to bid.

7. Order 16-2425 -The Manager reported that the landfill repair is going well. At this time, the Public Works
Department has brought in 5,000 yards of clay, which was needed to repair where the area was sinking.
DEP has been involved throughout the project and has approved.

8. Order 17-2425 — The Manager reported that the resident at 1113 Kennedy Memorial Drive is starting to
move from the residence. Currently we are waiting for one (1) of the siblings to submit the last of the
paperwork for closing on the parcel.

9. Order 18-2425 - Councilors agreed not to hold the October 9" Council Meeting as others have prior
commitments Moved by David Groder seconded by Dana Wrigley and voted 5-0 to cancel the October 9™
meeting, unless an emergency comes up and we will reschedule.

10. The Manager reported the findings of repairs needed at the Cascade Building, located on Railroad Avenue.
One estimate received was in the amount of $21,270, for replacement of sills and beams. Councilor
Wrigley discouraged future maintenance on the building. The building is being used for “cold storage”
only. Moved by Dana Wrigley seconded by Robert Nutting and voted 5-0 to start the September 25"
meeting at the Cascade Building, on Railroad Avenue, to allow Councilors to view the building. Then back
to the Fire Station to start the agenda.

11. It was moved by Dana Wrigley seconded by David Groder and voted 5-0 approving the Proclamation
Constitution Week 2024, which proclaims September 17 through the 23" to be “Constitution Week”.

12. The Manager reported that vandalism is occurring at the old Cascade Mill site. The Manager will see if
there would be a possibility for the windows being boarded, however, concerns relative to the town not
owning the property and our rights to do so. Kelly will continue to research the issue with state agencies
and view town records.

VI.  Executive Session: Personnel Matters, 1 MRSA ss 405(6)(a) It was moved by Michael Perkins seconded by
David Groder and voted 5-0 to enter executive session at 7:05 pm.

Other Business: (If Necessary)

Adjournment Moved by Robert Nutting seconded by Donald Borman and voted 4-0 to adjourn at 7:30 pm.

Upcoming Meetings:

9/17/2024 — Zoning Committee Meeting — Police Station 3:30 p.m.
9/18/2024 - Downtown TIF Meeting - Police Station 3:00 p.m.

9/18/2024 — ATV Meeting — Police Station 4:00 p.m.

9/23/2024 — Memorial Hall Committee — Police Station 4:00 p.m.
9/25/2024 - Transfer Station Committee Meeting - Police Station 4:00 p.m.
9/25/2024 — Council Meeting - Fire Station 6:00 p.m.




September 17, 2024

FIRST READING

The Oakland Town Council will conduct a First Reading of the revised General
Assistance Ordinance, as prepared by the Maine Municipal Association, September
2024, which includes amendments to the following:

Appendix A. Overall Maximums

Appendix B. Food Maximums

Appendix C. Housing Maximums

Appendix D. Utilities

Appendix E. Heating Fuel

Appendix F. Personal Care & Household Supplies
Appendix G. 2024-2025 Mileage Rate

Appendix H. Burial Maximums

The ordinance in its’ entirety is available for review at the Oakland Town Office
during the hours of 7:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday through Thursday.

Interested persons are encouraged to attend the “FIRST READING” on
Wednesday, September 25, 2024, 6:00 pm, at the Oakland Fire Station, Atlantic
Room. For further information/comments please contact the Town Office at 465-
7357.

/s/JANICE PORTER
Town Clerk
This notice posted at the following places:
Oakland Town Office Oakland Post Office
Korner Store D&L Country Store

Buddies Grocery



2024

General Assistance Maximums Reference Sheet-Kennebec County

2025

Oct 1, 2024 to Sept 30, 2025

ELECTRIC (D)

NOTE: For an electrically heated dwelling also see
“Heating Fuel” maximums below But remember. an
applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums”
established applicants must demonstrate need.

1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric
Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for utilities,

for lights, cooking and other eleciric uses excluding

electric hot water and heat;

OVERALL MAXIMUMS (A) HOUSING MAXIMUMS (C)
. UNHEATED Heated
Persons in Household BEDROOM | Weekly | Monthly | Weekly Monthly
1 2 3 4 5 0 5189 3811 $215 $926
3943 3946 | $1.214 | $1.,529 | 31,784 1 $189 3811 5216 $927
Household of 6 = $1,859 2 $231 $994 $277 $1,151
* Add 375 for each additional persen 3 $294 $1,262 $349 31,502
4 $339 $1.459 $407 $1,752
Recovery Residence 3162 $695.25
FOOD MAXIMUMS (B) PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES (F)
woaﬂozm QMMMWH Zomww_w Number in Household  Weekly Amount  Monthly Amount
2 $124.65 $536 1-2 $10.50 $45.00
3 $178.60 $768 3-4 $11.60 $50.00
4 $226.74 $975
5 $269.30 $1,158 5-6 s REHLY
6 $323.26 $1,390 7-8 $14.00 $60.00
7 $357.21 $1,536 NOTE: For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00
8 $408.37 $1,756 per month.
Add $220 per month for each + persen
HEATING FUEL (E) SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5
When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special
supplement will be budgeted as necessary for households with children under 5 years
Month Gallons Month Gallons of age for items such as cloth or disposable diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo,
- and ointment up 1o the following amounts:
January 225 § June — Aug 0
February 225 | September 50 Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
March 125 [ October 100 i $12.80 $55.00
April 125 J November 200 2 $17.40 $75.00
May 50 December 200 3 $23.30 $100.00
NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the e $27.90 $120.00

maximum amount allowed for heating purposes will be
calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel
allowed for that month by the current price per gallon. When
fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for
heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they
are reasonable. No eligible applicant shall be considered to
need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per
year, 126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000
gallons of propane.

MILEAGE RATE (G)

_ 50 cents ($0.50) per mile

FUNERAL MAXIMUMS (H)

_ Burial: $1,620+: Cremation: $1,125+

MH”..m|_nu“_HUm__ﬁ_“ Weekly Monthly

: $19.95  $85.50

2 $22.52  $96.50

3 $24.97  $107.00

4 $27.53  $118.00

5 $29.88  $128.50

6 $32.55  $139.50

NOTE: For each additional person add $10.50
per month.

2) Electricity Maximums for Households with Electrically
Heated Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for
utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other clectric

uses excluding heat:

Wu,ﬁm%wlﬁ Weekly  Monthly
1 $29.63  $127.00
2 $34.07  $146.00
3 $39.67  $170.00
4 $46.32 $198.50
5 $55.65  $238.50
6 $58.68  $251.50
NOTE: For cach additional person add $14.50
per month.

1-800-442-6003

Revised 9/09/24




